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Trupti Dalvi

From: Darshan Chheda
Sent: 15 November 2024 12:57
To: Trupti Dalvi; Irfan Sayed
Cc: Divesh Tripathi; Ravindra Kumar Singh; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp; Swapnil Sutar; Ramendra Singh; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp; Aniruddha Limaye; Saeed Khan; Prakash Mistry; Dhiraj Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair
Subject: Re: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street - Equipment BOQ for Safal upload
Attachments: MK-08 - Counter sunk sink..pdf; Hot Bain Marie with Glass sneeze guard.pdf

Dear Trupti, 
 
Please find the attached fabricated drawings for your perusal. 
 
Also, MK-10 & MK-11A - Good to go for suggested models. 
 
 
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
  
 

From: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 14 November 2024 14:26 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Ravindra Kumar Singh <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Sandeep Bhat K-Corp <sandeep.bhat@k-corp.in>; Swapnil 
Sutar <swapnil.sutar@k-corp.in>; Ramendra Singh <ramendra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Saeed Khan 
<saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry <dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street - Equipment BOQ for Safal upload  
  
Dear Irfan Sir, 
  
Please share drawing of fabricated Equipments and also provide confirmation for available model to raise PR -  
  

3 MK-03 
Hot Bain Marie with 6 nos of 

1/2x200mm GN Pans with 
Sneeze Guard 

1150x750x850+400 1 Custom Fabricated 
Drawing require 

  

9 MK-08 Counter sunk sink 450x450x200 1 Custom Fabricated 
Drawing require 

  

11 MK-10 Microwave -25L 511x432x311 2 Celfrost - CMO25 
Available Model - Butler 

MW025 

3 MK-11A JUICE DISPENSER 360 x 480 x 570Ht, 1 UGOLININ - DELUX 12/2 
Available Model - 

CFORIMELL - CAPRI 2M - 
10 x 2 ltrs 

  
  
Thanks & Regards, 
Trupti Dalvi 
Project Coordinator 
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From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 21:54 
To: Trupti Dalvi <trupti.dalvi@travelfoodservices.com> 
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
Subject: FW: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street - Equipment BOQ for Safal upload 
Importance: High 
  
Dear Trupti 
  
Please find attached LKO-T3-Biryani Bhai Cart equipment BOQ for further Safal upload. 
  
Confirm once done. 
  
  
Dear Sandeep 
  
Request you to parallelly process/alignment with vendor for all mentioned equipment’s as we need these equipment’s  anyhow by 25th November’ 24 at site. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Irfan Sayed  
Sent: 12 November 2024 21:48 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry 
<dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street. 
  
Dear Saeed 
  
As per trail mail we are uploading PR for equipment’s in Safal for further processing. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 18:32 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Dhiraj Mistry 
<dhiraj.mistry@semolinakitchens.com>; Divesh Tripathi <divesh.tripathi@semolinakitchens.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Subject: RE: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street. 
  
Dear Darshan, 
  
As per GD Sir’s comments please shift POS at mid of counter so sequence will be like first Bain Marie Then POS and last hot plate set up. Please share modified layout for approval and please go ahead for further process.  
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 18:13 
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
  
Need approval to proceed further equipment PR uploading on Safal. 
  
Regards, 
Irfan 
  
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 11:19 
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street. 
  
Dear Darshan, 
  
Don’t consider this (any) layout as final without GD Sir’s approval.Thanks 
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: 12 November 2024 11:00 
To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street. 
  
Dear Saeed Sir, 
  
As per your comments please find the attached final layout for your reference. 
  
Dear Irfan Sir, 
  
Please find the attached final layout with equipment list to proceed further. 
  
Thanks & Regards, 
  
Darshan Chheda 
Assistant Manager – Kitchen Design 
Semolina kitchens private limited 
9870189473 
Darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com 
  
  

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: 11 November 2024 20:25 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Irfan Sayed 
<irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
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Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street.  
  
  
Dear Darshan,  
  
Kindly change and share the equipment BOQ with Irfan  
  
Thanks  
Prakash  Mistry  
  
  

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 13:30 
To: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street. 
  
Dear Darshan, 
  
Please find below our comments on Biryani Bhai for your reference.  
Attached layout is for your reference. 
  
1) Shift Coffee Machine on back counter, 
2) Add one dispenser for lassi & chance. 
  
  
Regards,  
Saeed Khan 
  

From: Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: 11 November 2024 13:29 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street. 
  
disregard the mail, saeed is sending the one with changes. 
  
Thanks  
  
Chef   

From: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Monday, November 11, 2024 1:04 PM 
To: Darshan Chheda <darshan.chheda@semolinakitchens.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street.  
  
Dear Darshan, 
  
Please find below our comments on Biryani Bhai for your reference. Keep hot plates on back counter as shown in layout.  
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
Sent: 07 November 2024 13:13 
To: Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com>; Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street. 
  
+++ Looping @Irfan Sayed 
  
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
Sent: 07 November 2024 12:21 
To: Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in>; Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street.  
  
Dear Aniruddha Chef, 
  
Please find the attached revised Layout options as per our discussion. 
  
Kindly check and let's connect for the finalisation of the same by today EOD. 
  
Hot plates added for Wraps/Rolls, Hot Bain Marie added as per requirement, Coffee Machine Added, 2 nos. of Microwave added, separate for Veg/NonVeg 
  
Dear Saeed Sir, 
  
Kindly review the options and also the location of the Cart is marked in the terminal Layout. 
  
All the base prep and Biryani will be outsourced. As it is a cart Water supply and Drain Cans shown in the layout. Chimney above the Hot Plate will be Ductless Chimney. 
  
Hope above is in order. 
  
Feel free to contact for any clarifications. 
  
  
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
Sent: 30 October 2024 15:09 
To: Saeed Khan <saeed.khan@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Rajesh Shetty <rajesh.shetty@travelfoodservices.com>; Aniruddha Limaye <aniruddha.limaye@mumbailounge.in> 
Subject: Re: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street.  
  
Dear Saeed Sir, 
  
As per my discussion with Prakash Sir, tried to fit in the Biryani bhai layout in Cart which is already ready. 
  
Please find the attached layout for your approval. 
  
Kindly go through the same and let us know if we can go ahead with this or recommend the changes if any. 
  
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
Sent: 30 October 2024 15:02 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Biryani Bhai - Lucknow Street.  
  
Dear Prakash Sir, 
  
Please find the attached Biryani Bhai layout in the cart as discussed. 
  
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
  


